

From: [Charline Barrasso](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Christy F. Allen](#); [John A. Massalon](#); [John Ecton, Esq. \(jecton@ectonlawfirm.com\)](#); [Todd R. Ellis, Esquire \(todd@toddellislaw.com\)](#)
Subject: 2023-000858; Capella Capital, LLC, et al. v. Donivon Glassburn
Date: Friday, June 30, 2023 3:57:56 PM
Attachments: [20230630 Kitchings CFA cb.pdf](#)
[20230630 Appellants' Initial Brief.pdf](#)
[20230630 Designation of Matter.pdf](#)
[20230630 Proof of Delivery.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Dear Ms. Kitchings,

Please see the attached correspondence enclosing Appellant's Initial Brief, Designation of Matter to be Included in the Record on Appeal, and Proof of Service for filing in the above-referenced matter. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully,

Charline L. Barrasso, Paralegal
Wills Massalon & Allen LLC
cbarrasso@wmalawfirm.net
Post Office Box 859 97 Broad Street
Charleston, SC 29402 Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 727-1144 Main Telephone
(843) 727-7696 Facsimile
<http://www.wmalawfirm.net>

This electronic message contains information which may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us immediately. Please be advised that US federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended to or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the IRS or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.